
From: Kidder, Ami (UTC)  
Sent: Tuesday, February 6, 2018 4:58 PM 
To: Allegro, Justin K (DFW) <Justin.Allegro@dfw.wa.gov>; 'Lewis, Stephen' <stephen_lewis@fws.gov>; 
White, Lori (ECY) <lowh461@ECY.WA.GOV>; Jenks, Lauren (DOH) <Lauren.Jenks@DOH.WA.GOV> 
Subject: Draft Mitigation review 
 
Hello all, 
 
Thank you for your contributions so far in reviewing the Columbia Solar application materials. EFSEC and 
our consultant have completed our review of the updated information received from the applicant, and 
have drafted mitigation measures we believe would be appropriate to impose on the proposed facilities 
in an MDNS. We would like your help in reviewing the drafted mitigation measures, and will also be 
approaching the Agency SEPA contacts for formal consultation, per WAC 197-11-335 and 197-11-550. 
The updated SEPA checklist and mitigation measures are attached here, and the updated application 
materials may be found on EFSEC’s website.  
 
Feel free to get in touch with Sonia or myself regarding any questions on the application materials, 
checklist, or mitigation measures. Please send all comments on the mitigation measures by COB 
February 12. 
 
Link to application materials on EFSEC Website: 
http://www.efsec.wa.gov/Tuusso_Solar/Tuusso_Application.html 
 
Best Wishes, 
Amí Kidder, CHMM 
Energy Facility Site Specialist 
akidder@utc.wa.gov 
360.664.1305 
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